From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 12:00 PM EST
To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>
CC: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Introduction and availability to meet?

Wonderful and thank you. 2:30-3:00 tomorrow would be perfect.

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

From: Matt de Ferranti [mailto:mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Introduction and availability to meet?

Andrea,

Thank you for reaching out. I'd very much like to meet you.

| don’t believe 2 pm is free, but 230 appears to be free if that works for you?
Looping in Cathy to confirm. And looking to you to see if 230 to 4 might be free or if it works for you, 1 to 2 also looks open.
Thank you,

Matt

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 9, 2019, at 11:42 AM, Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> wrote:

Hello, Matt.

| wanted to briefly introduce myself as the Amazon public policy contact for Arlington County. We're excited about our
new headquarters in Arlington and working with you.

Would have time to meet? It would be great to hear your perspectives on next steps as we move forward with our
headquarters here.

I will be in your area tomorrow afternoon (around 2 pm) if that happens to work for you. Otherwise, happy to meet at your
convenience.

Very best and Happy New Year,
Andrea

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510




